

VILLAGE OF BENTLEYVILLE

PARKS BEAUTIFICATION AND FACILITIES MINUTES

September 12, 2018

ATTENDEES

- Kathleen Esposito
- Kathleen Hale
- Service Director, Lloyd Nagle
- Bonnie Goldston

Also attending: Council Members: Alex Goetsch and Ken Kvacek

The meeting was called to order at 10:09 A.M.

Service Directors Report:

- Lloyd reported that there are no problems in the Park.
- When Village tables are loaned to residents, a photograph will be taken to record their condition and deleted upon their return.
- The Pavilion and rest of the park will be ready for the Concert on Sunday the 16th.

Old Business:

- There is wood for the fire pit but much of it needs to be split. We will try to do this before the Clambake and Booville.
- The leash law will be reviewed and improved as needed.
- The possibility of continuing Yoga in Village Hall was discussed, no objections were raised.

New Business:

- September 16th, the Band Revolution Pie will play from 4 to 6 p.m. police assistance has be requested for parking control.
- A Clambake Meeting has been scheduled for September 14th at 6 p.m.
- Booville planning will begin after the concert.
- November 11th the bridges will be decorated for the holiday. The problem of salt erosion to the outlet boxes was addressed.
- Holiday Lighting Ceremony was discussed. The Garden Club will be asked to bake for the event. Treats from Santa will be arranged and drinks will be provided.
- Kathleen Hale has proposed and offered to provide native plants to attract pollinators to daffodil hill. The committee liked the idea. Garden Club will be consulted.
- A Boy Scout has power washed the Pavilion. He will stain it where needed.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathleen Esposito, Committee Chair